



UASRA 2021-2022: General Assembly Agenda June 15, 2022

1. Welcome

2. Updates on current issues (PRB report)

A. Facilities/Maintenance

- Rose Apt has plots added
- Pool pergola shade request -> Need to discuss with Jesse Alberti
- Add poolside shower appliance at Sawtelle poolside-> Need to wait until repair work at pool finish and then discuss more

B. Housing

- Additional flyer sleeves -> Coordinate with maintenance to put them on walls
- residents request transfers through portal -> Yes, if they have pressing issues, they can reach out to ResLife
- Community room use: all parties are requested to do their part and mop & organize the room after every use.

C. Safety/Security

- Sawtelle honking issue: neighbors should continue to report this issue
- Bike theft issue: residents should report any theft immediately to housing, safety team and ucpd.

D. IT

- Spectrum upgradations **>most likely during Fall**

E. ResLife

- Email mailchimp, for community wide emails -> awaiting, most likely enabled by July 2022
- UCLA transportation: Waiting for David's response
- Conflict training/inclusivity and sensitivity training for uasra officers on 6/28/22
- To display all community events on uasra website events calendar -> ResLife will update about any upcoming ARA event, all uasra officers can add to uasra events calendar or send info to website editor
- Room Reservation update/check-in, with 3 weeks registration -> request sent to ResLife, will be shared with residents
- Separate equipment reservation form for ResLife/UASRA programming -> Danielle from ResLife will look into this

3. ARA report

- ARA new staff training is coming

4. UCPD report

- Bike theft: file report to UCPD ASAP and follow up if case hasn't been closed
- New UCPD officer joins us

5. UAS Management Report

- Pest control company helps termite issues and does inspection
- Coin-based Washer and dryer will be restored
- Request disposal glove in laundry room

6. Officers' Questions and reports to management

- Follow up maintenance requested in Sep A+B
-> Carpet is being changed soon (on schedule)
-> Replace grass at playground is not maintenance but construction project
- Light bulbs need to be replaced on Sep A+B and Saw E: Jesse will follow up with regid

7. Unit Reps Update

- June 28 conflict and sensitivity training Zoom
->Yan will send out email with link to Unit Reps
- Share experience with event by unit Reps
-> KMC : last event of celebration of graduation, work with restlife for more budget.
-> Saw A : talents show with wonderful performance (dance/music/craft)
- space request form Now on uasra website [form link](#)
-> reserve space from uasra website <https://www.uasra.org/rsvp> but for equipment rental need to book with restlife (Danielle)
- Year-in-review plan submit to board postponed to week 3 in June

8. Budget

- Aleks will meet with Danielle for signing checks
- Submit proposal for reimbursement no later than 6/27/22

9. 4th UASRA Basic Needs

- Need more volunteers

10. Garden projects

- Have another master meeting to improve garden

11. Community centre classes

- ESLI classes will keep hosting next academic year
- 3 weeks in advance notice to book space

12. Community events

- Garage sale hosted at Sep and Saw sides. Sep side has more participation, need to find more way to promote the sale next time

13. Website projects

- Working on garden assignment
- Newsletter is open to add by sending Elle email

14. Plans on events, workshops for Equity and health

- Movie night with food provided at Sawtelle B, 3160 playground, June 25, Saturday @6pm, International movie night and crafts